Williamsburg Community School District SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY

September 21, 2021

Call To Order:

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 7:30 p.m. Members present were: *Kristina Bratton, Barry England, Patricia Kensinger, Benjamin Postles, Julie Woodling, Janet Lee, Carlee Ranalli*

Approval was received for the August minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



*Approved Timothy Strohmeyer's letter of resignation as School Board Director, with regret, effective immediately.

*Appointed Justin Becker as Woodbury Township Board Director, effective immediately through December 1, 2021.

* Approved the COVID Resolution as presented.

* Approved the agreement with Lazarus Ministries to lease the church parking lot, for student parking, for \$100 per year.

*Appointed Amber Rhodes as a permanent Elementary Teacher, effective immediately, at a salary of \$43,779, Step 4B of the negotiated contract.

* Appointed Michelle Parks as a Long-Term Substitute Teacher, effective August 25, 2021, a salary of \$40,479, Step 1 B of the negotiated contract.

* Approved the following Field Trip Requests:

| 10/5/2021 | D Dashtal | 0 EEA students to Plain County Convention Conton for the PA Fall |
|--------------|-------------|---|
| 10/5/2021 | R. Bechtel | 9 FFA students to Blair County Convention Center for the PA Fall |
| | | Leadership Conference, at a cost of \$189.60 (trans & sub). |
| October 2021 | R. Bechtel | 35 FFA students to the Blair County Land Judging Competition, at a cost |
| | | of \$248.75 (trans & sub). |
| TBD | A. Detwiler | 7 Family Consumer Science students to the Dollar Store, at no cost to the |
| | | district. |

October 2021A. Wheland6th and 7th Grade students to the Lower Trail for a Community Service
project, at no cost to the district.10/1/2021H. Long
R. Michelone
E. Veckov
Z. Slagenweit6th and 7th Grade students to the Lower Trail for a Community Service
project, at no cost to the district.

*Ratified the Superintendent's decision to appoint Trevor Butler as Cross County Volunteer, effective August 2021.

*Approved the list of bus routes for students transported by Raystown Transit Services for the 2021-22 school year.

* Accepted Michelle Parks' letter of resignation as Elementary Secretary, effective August 25, 2021.

*Appointed Mandy Smith as Elementary Secretary, at a rate of \$12.00/hour, per the negotiated contract, effective immediately.

*Approved Malissa Whitaker be compensated at the negotiated contract rate of \$12/hour while performing the Elementary Secretary duties and that she receives any necessary back pay beginning August 18, 2021.

*Approved Terry Rhodes as a substitute driver for the 2021-22 school year.

*Approved the following Use of Facilities Request:

Mandi Prough is requesting on behalf of the Williamsburg Volunteer Fire Company to use the cafeteria kitchen on Saturday, October 16, 2021 from 9am through 6pm to prepare a meal for a fundraiser.